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Reg. No. WOO20-03 

re: Withdrawal bv MonaiJhan Countv Council of a \+;aste licence application review in  
respect of a facility :it Scotch Corner Lnndfill. Lxtterbane, Annvalla, Castleblanev, Co. 
Mona~lian, Register No. LVJ020-03. i n  accordance w i t h  Article 2 1 of the Was& 
Manacemeiit (Licensing,) Regulations. 

Dear Mr.  Fallon. 

. 1 ani to refer to the Agency's letter dated 3 August 2010 and you1 reply dated 10 
August 201 0 notifying the Agency of your withdrawal of the above referenced waste 
licence application. 

The Agency hereby acknowledges t h a t  your council has forinally wi thdrau/n the above 
referenced waste licence application pursuant to the relevant Waste Management 
(Licensing) Regulations. That being tlic case, i t  is no longer the function of the Agency 

It  should be notcd, for future reference, that i t  is an offence liable to prosecution to 

Yours sincerely, 

Eve O'Sullivan 
Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing 8c Resource Use 


